From: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA QCC>

To: Kerner, Francine

L s Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>; Thompson, Mardi <TSA QCC>; Bauer, john D <TSA OCC>; Itami, Brian
Subject: RE: BDO

Date: Friday, September 13, 2013 10:23:00 AM

Attachments: SPOT Behavioral Indicators 080713.docx

Francine,

Attached is the latest version that was agreed to with Joe and the programs (0SO and

0sC).

Kelly D. Wheaton
Deputy Chief Counsel, Enforcement

571227

From: Kent, Linda <TSA OCC>

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 10:16 AM
To: Wheaton, Kelly <TSA OCC>

Subject: FW: BDO

Do you have this?

From: Kerner, Francine

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 10:00 AM
To: Maher, Joseph

Subject: RE: BDO

Willdo . ..

From: Maher, Joseph [maiItJ(b}(ﬁ}

Sent: Friday, September 13, 2013 9:36 AM
To: Kerner, Francine
Subject: BDO

Francine —

one send me the version of the BDO procedures that we settled on
e R I think I discarded the last version that I had with the notations of the

language we settled on.

Thanks,
Joe

Joseph B. Maher
Acting General Counsel
U.S. Department of Homeland Security

TSA 15-00014 - 013881



(b)(8}

(202) 282

This communication, along with any attachments, is covered by federal and staie law governing
electronic communications and may contain confidential and legally privileged information. If the
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution, use or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,
please reply immediately to the sender and delete this message. Thank you.
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